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appellants, of appeal No: 31/2009/2003 and Ithe order bearing 

No.481/PB dated 05.08.1982, vide which the 

favour of plaintiffs

to be. cancelled i-s illegal and therefore, ineffective upon the rights 

of plaintiffs Azizjan etc/ appellants in appeal No. 31/2009/2003.

What will be the status of the suit property in casehg4i 

the suits/appeals fail? '

•j
iili

■!<

mutations made in 

the basis of the-said auction were ordered
!

y’

onn'-
':i^

J*'.—--

. '
2

favour of MunliVisW 

sons of Murishi and Shabfer^ 

Ahmad son of Kamedan have instiluted the suit

12. The back ground of allotment in 

that Dafadar and Muhammad Yasin
M.

seeking the 

possession on the basis ofdeclaration and in. alternative its

7 m
interest which was allegedly made in his favour vide RL-II 

No.35, dated 28.12.1970.
C

The plaintiffs appeared through attorney 

\yr K'^ssain Bakhsh throughout the proceedings and have 

appeared themselves in 

From the record it

never;
spite of repeated directions by the Court, 

is evident that Hussain Bakhslp

\

attorney
appeared as PWl, and admitted that the said RL-II 

confirmed by the concerned Assistant
was not>'V.

Commissioner/ Deputy 

Settlement Commissioner, 'in case of nonconfirmation the said

V

RL-II (ExPW2/2) cduld not gef autlientic.legal 
the issuance of Robkar (Ex: PW2/1), which is itself

an : value. iSimply 

very doubtful, 

le said RL-II. It
■ -K«! .0.7

•; '‘ti'.-wi-.- i.Avtrjai!***..-*

Ltn: of the said
alread]|^ exhausted thiough allotment incMahguIati 

^ and .Mahi-Tibba. A sealed letter bearing No. DDOR 22, dated

;
'iiiiii’f;

can not be a sufficient proof for confirmation of tb !
i;i-

I'is'furthfer observed from the iecord! that the cla 

Muhshi was

II
11

03.01.2003, received .from the Deputy disti'ict Officer Tehsil
Ahmad Pur East in case 

etc, describes the
titled Abdul .Karim Vs Hussain Bakhsh 

satisfaction of units/daim of the said Munshi.

; in Dera Ismail 

nonappearance of '

Hence he was not entitle even for allotment of land 

Khan and this seem.s^ to be the reasons also for

A

\
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the plaintiffs Dafadar, etc in the Trial! Couft. Hence, the:plaintiff
\

Mtinshi had not become legal owner of tlie suit land.
^ I

As far the claim of the plaintiff Abdul ^Karirn etc 

concerned they are sin\^;ly the legal heirs of the General Attorney , 

Hussain Bakhsh of the Munshi and was also not party to the suity^ ^ •

and the 'Contention of the learned counsel for the appellanj/ ^
: 5.

Muhammad Aziz Jan etc, raising objections on their competencgl 
regarding arguing the case seems legal, as legal heirs of th^ 

deceased attorney for a deceased person can not prefer an appeal.

As far their claim for having purchased the suit land from their 

own father Hussain Bakhsh is concerned the same is dealt with in 

a separate appeal bearmg No. 30/ of 2009/2003, preferred 

against order nf the learned Trial Court dated 04.06.2003, vide 

which 12(2) CPC petition of 'Mr. Muhammad Aziz Jan 

accepted and a deci'ee in favour of Abdul Karirpi etc >vas set- 

aside. So neither Vlunshi had become .legal and rightful owner, 

nor Abdul Karim etc can claim; the suit property on the'basis of 

the claim of Munshi.' ' ■

11
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As far the suit of Muhammad Az'iz Jan etc is 

concerned, they base their claim on an auction in pursuance of 

which certain mutations, the detail of which are mentioned in the 

heading of their plaint were attested. The suit property which 

was reportedly unallotted rural evacuee agricultural land

14.

was

got through auction, by the plaintiffs and thereafter certain 

complaints were m.ade on the basis of which inquiries 

, conducted and it was found that the alleged open auction 

not made according to law and rules and the earnest money 

reportedly not deposited nor the remaining was

■ ideposited within the stipulated time. It was found in the inquires 

?that Aziz Jan was Steno with the Assistant, tommissiorier 

concerned, while Ahmad Jan was his brother. It'was also found

were

was

was

r •

‘1-* ..

■f

that a huge land was obtained through the said jaucMon o'ltly on

i
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ft•v,«•' sale consideration of Rs.34000/-, and the plaintiff Aziz Jan etc 

were even lacking the basic qualification for siich allotment 

through auction. Hence, the auction and the mutations, in favour 

of plaintiff based on the said auction were reviewed and 

cancelled. Now the plaintiff Muhammad Azizi Jan etc has 

challenged the above mentioned order by 

auction and mutation in then favour 

cancelled.

of which theiM^ 

ordered to.’/be-f/ -"^'1

means

were

■
V-o15. It is in the evidence that that the suit i property 

obtained on a nominal rather below nominal price through a very 

mysterious auction. Appellant! Ahmad Jan was reader of the
i

Assistant Commissioner and th;e other was the.reader'sibrother.

lacking jthe required qualiJfications. It is 

earnest rrjioney- nor the 

jt g remaining amount was deposited in prescribed [manner. It is 

further observed that two inquires were held and the auction was ■

■i:• j ) — ii
'i

■I

j;.!•Beside that they were. ;■

O ;
further- in the evidence that neither theI

•V-Uv

found illegal and improper. The inqriiries show that serious 

efforts were made to serve

'•

the appellants/plaintlffs to associate 

them with the inquiry proceedings but they successfully avoided 

the service. The order bearing No. 481/PB dated 05.08.1982, 

to have been passed by competent authority for %ood

\

\

seems

reasons. It is further observed that the impugned order, 

issued by Deputy Commissibner/Addl:

■Rehabilitation Commissioner, w^ich post:,is a part of Revenue 

'hierarchy and if they

was

Settlement: and

if
ifiaggrieved of-the said order the proper 

course for them was to challenge that in the Revenue Higher 

Eorum, but they did not prefer any appeal/ revision'-’in the

were

proper forum. Such order of ■ the Revenue Authority against 

which remedy in the Revenue Hierarchy is available can not be

normally challenged in civil courts except through, writ petition. 

So it is held that order, vide which auction •ings andpro

mutations made thereupon were ordered to e carJcelled,>3^
;
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proper and validly passed by competent autliority available 

under Land Revenue Act, 1967 and 

Aziz Jan etc 

suit property.

to it

so the plaijntiff Muhammad 

can not be declared to be the rightful owner of the I .

16.' In the light of what has been discussed above, both 

the suits i.e. suit filed by Abdul Karim etc a'nd 'suit filed by 

Muhamnrad Aziz Jan etc failed and hence both the appeals 

dismissed. In the circumstances 

who would be the

i .

a:

7.1 are

a question arises as to 

what would be the status of the sui: 
property. For resoluhon of this poirrt the Act XIV of Displaced 

Persons Laws (Repeal) Acf, 1975, is to be resorted to. The relevant

is leproducedi below for ready

2 . ow.ner or

portion of section 3 of the said Act i

reference:

//
(3). Transfer of property-(l) All properties, both urban 

and rural, including agricultural land,

properties attached to charitable,'religious or educational trusts
Other than such;

or
\ or unoccupied, which rnay be 

available for disposal immediately before the repeal of the

which may become available 

lesiilt of a final order passed.

4'to the 

as may be 

in consultation with the

orc-

foT disposal after such repeal 

under

Provincial Government,

fixed by the \Federal Government 
*

provincial government,

as a

’’0

■ipayment of such priceon
I

')

17. So by I operation .of law the 

_ transferred to and will, vest f '

payment of price to the Federal Govt; 
said section.

Muhammad Aziz Jan etc regarding 

and chances of embezzlement 

land, it is held that

suit property stand
bi

fnithe provincial . Govt, subject to l!1

;;
as mentionled in the afore 

The contention of the learned counsel for
. !

appellant 

ownership of the property 

misappropriation of the suit 
the Provincial Govt, will bicome the owner (A

or
as

1

1

b\0V
\

i A
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and so it will be responsible for its ■ proper management. 

However^ for safeguarding the case property, which has become 

ultimately the ownership of society at large held through 

provincial Govt., I deem it proper to direct for sending, a copy of 

the judgment to the Chief Secretary of NWFP for information and 

necessary action as per law/rules.

iv' 1./
\'

f.

\
/

As a sequel to my above discussion, both the appeals
1

fail and consequently dismissed. The suit property shall vestSn

the provincial Govt, which will be managed by it, under tKi
\

relevant laws/ rules. Parties are left to bear their own costs.
i

18.
■
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^8I■j :ANNOUNCED.
25.11.2009
D.I.Khan.

! »mi

^(m) f

Addl: District judge-VII, 
Dera Ismail iKhan.

!

CERTIFICATE

Certified that this judgment consists of Pleven pages, 

each page has been ,readoverg checked, signed corrected with initials 

wherever necessaryv -•
■ y.

llahiKhan)
Addi: District Judge-VII, 

Dera Ismail IKhan.
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# JUDGMENT SHEET 

> IN THE PESHAWAR HIGH COURT, D.f.KHAN
; ■ (Judicial Depaiiment)

___ -jt:..
NC H J; ^(

i;
I :L^L 0^" ; h T>. T-'^v <!.'/No,

7^

JUDGMENT
i':•

k!e of hearing 1^/A.D li1;
4( i .i ;

Apl^fant-petitionef ju ^JL
\ . . h " i (C ' t(\\a^U-j Na •4_ rjA.,.A4^

W VAa.

A«-A^c»
(

Respondent^7i| ^ rJh/f^P J iv^
.W.

^ aa-<^ .
Ms~e^

ft

A0DUL L^^TIF KHAN. J.~ Through this single judgment, I
j ■ \ ;

pijopose to dispose of ' C,R.No.72/2010
f

I

Ci.R.No. 104/2010 as common Question is involved in both

and

, th;e petitions.

2 Briefifaets giving ris.te to the instant petitions

;
are that initially iDafadaiv Mohammad Yasin and SHabbir

A imad filed a sdit for declaratioh to the.effect that the suit

land measuring, 592 kanals. detailed in the plaint,' was 

al otted tO'the predecessor in interest of the plaintiffs .vide

,
I

1

!
RL-li Noi35 dated, 28.12.1970 which was' illegally

I

auctioned to one Ahmad Jan. They also sought perpetual
i

i

iii unctionland in/alternative, sought possession of th'e suit

land. Mohammad Aziz Jan and others (petitioners in

C R.No.72/2010i) also filed a suit against Government of

NWFP etc and Dafadar for declaration to the effect that

the order dated 05.8.1982 passed by Deputyr

...&
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Additional Settlement-! andCommissioner, and
I

Rehabilitation Commissioner,
i 
i

'I ;
different mutations were recalled/canceiled was illegal, 

fic'titious, without authority and liable to cancellation. They

i ; i ■ , ' ■ • • I ' i .

also' challenged the allotment o,f suit property to Munshi
t i •• 1 ■ ■ ■ ■I j j , I , . . , ■" . . i

andi claimed-that they were bonafide purchasers
; 1 ■ I .1 . j r

suit property through open auction and their rights-were
1 :

piotected under sAtion 41 of the Transfer of Property
i

Act, They'also: sought rectification of the revenue record
i '■ I - ' ' ' '

■ Both the suits were consolidated and out of the divergent
I

eadings-of the parties, the learned trial Court framed 18 

cansolidated hssues including; the relief. The parties 

produced their resipective evidence which they wished to 

cdduce. After hearing the arguments of learned counsel 

the parties, the learned Civil Judge-Hl, D.I.Khan 

dismissed bothdhe suits vide judgment and decree dated

I

D.I.Khan vide ' which•»—j

(
j

1I.
;■

i

t
J:

I

• ' -ii’HE: If
[

'•i. of the I
i

!
?

P

: for

I '

f ■ iIJ
09.6.2003.

:
Aggrieved of the judgment and decree; dated

09.6.2003, two appeals were filed one by Mohammad
1

Aziz Jan'and others and the:other by Abdul Karim and
• ' t

learned' Additional District ■ Judge-VIl

3.

; :

1 <

i

J • tothers. The

D.l.Khan vide judgment and decree dated 25.1:1.2009
r ' . '

dismissed both the appeals, hence the instant revisionr- •-■v.

ArresTCC petitions.I

•I
•

I

t

1!!-
k-
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4. Malik Mohammad Bashir Advocate learned

C.R.No.72/2010 contended that
j

evacuee properties, the property 

anyone has |to be allotted ini

. >•\ j

:tcounsel for petitioners in

under scheme of the
II

which was not! allotted to
^ i.

■
I,

favour of the person in possession of the prcpe)fty as I 

tenanhat-will. He contended that as the property was not ■

!
allotted to anyone and the
j
f)etitioners

i

same was to be auctioned, the :
I

purchased the the auctionsame in

proceedings, degaliy conducts d. by I the departrhent; He ■
■I

{! !■^ergijed-it: iat|t|ie a Iqfrnent ip^ fa 

i £iuctoh'

1 !r

vour of petition'eris Wifough-I ,
i / . i fl : ii: ■ T;; ' ■

ei;: order. :No.48’l'! idafed

r

I-■ii!i
,• . ;-r!n

; ;7'
. i

pncelled .vid
, <« , i

C5.8.1982, based upon inquiry

wasff

i

report which was prepared ■ 

any authority. He argued that the 

niutation attested im tavour of the petitioners

il egally and without

was
•i i reviewed without any justification. He further 

that the appellate Court has observed 

lacks the jurisdiction, but even then decided the 

nierits, which is incorrect'and argued that in fact the civi.l 

Court has got the jurisdiction to |adjudjcate the matter.
I ! • 1 1 ■ i. ■

contended

that civil Court

case on

I I
^ '•■i.

1I I . ;f . tI

1

: 5 Mr^Sali,mullah Khan Ranaeai, learned counsel
' I

■ for private respondents i.e. legal heirs of Dafadar and
ji ^ '

others coijitencied that the petiioners, if aggrieved, from
) ,

J

the order:'of revenue hierarchy, remedy is available to 

them and ;there is also remedy against the orders passed
i

by the settlement authorities and for this

■i

I

I

purpose too, the

) I Kh

2,S///

)
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■■ 'd;'forums are available, however, in no eventuality, civil 

pourt was conjipetent to hear the instant matter

Contended that the legal heirs of Munshi havefnever
I : ■ i

iLftorned HusSain Bakhsh through general ibower ofl

' ' ■ * attorney and if any attorney jwas available on jbelhalf of;
I-: , ^ : _ ' ■ | ^ |

their father 'namely Munshi,!. since dead, the g'eneral-
' I ■ M '

of attornej/ ceased to exist on his death add if any

d!:t >*s. '*
>'4I (?.was;

mI ,

• i
i;

: 1

..Ipower

power of attornely is available on file, that is bogus one,
j

the NICs mentioned on it are-aiso not 'tallying

.di
I

as even

with thi Nl(Es of the respondents.i‘lt was contended that\

! i-

ti /,
Ab’du! Karirn etc (petitioners njC.R.No.104/2010)|happen 

■ ■ ; I j :, III !j I
to be tie soris bf Hussain Gakhstii and are hot bbnafide

Durchakers as they are father and son and they .came to

know about all these transactions' here before this Court

and moved an application fdr impleadment and the other

side had no objection' oh their impleadment to the

. i
\

■ t

i

I (

petitions.
:

; 1 have given imy deep thought! to the 

argurriUits of learned counsjel for fhe parties and perused

the record with their valuable assistance. :

. 6. r
' r. i.

;
•I
'f

!
Perusal of the record reveals that suit

I . * ’ .

No.544/1 was filed by DafaGlar, Yasin and Shabbir Ahmad

7. *' i

/£XAM!N0R
Couri

■'1 ' Bench
25.5.1982 to the effect dhat they are entitled for 592

Mandhra, allotted to the

on

2-V kanal's of land in' mauza

( No.35in interest of plaintiffs vide RLpredecessor
j 1

:
I i.:
i i

i
i'i -,

ii. tjir!; . :
k.f; I j.t .1 1



^ .

U

at,tested on 27.12.1970. They questioned 

made by the, Rehabilitation department 

sought its cancellation.

k

the auctioni .V%
Ias illegal and
isi

i < i S
:41I I1 : ,

l-i
t

1 \8. Suit No.50/1 of 1982 was filed by Mohammad 

Aziz Jan and six others and Dafadar, Yasin etc ioiis of
I v;.i

<■ !f

Mjirishi for, declaration to the effect thaO order]beaVing 

N<l.': 81-,McjLted:, 65.’^.1982 •« j.^ f ■ .1■■ ...i .i* 
1.

•
passed by'' the ' 'Deputy ''

! )
emeni CommjssJi]’

■ !

mutations, "

I

.*•I r '
'' •

Cirrjinnissibher/Additional
"I

II Sett YerJi- ii-r • 1* it vh
!. M'’i

E\ : -Ff

D. .Khan : fIthrough whichi

were

recalied/cancelled without any justification on the basis of

a so-called inquiry submitted by ^C/defendant No.5. Both
\

the suits were consolidated. Issues were framed and 

evidence recorded and both (he suits
l 
1

the trial Court, against v\/hich appeals 

met the same fate.

were dismissed by

were filed whicfi» %

I

I

9. ; During the pendency of appeals, Mohammad

Aziz Jan etc through their counsel Malik
♦ ^

Bashir moved

Mohammad
I

an-application before the appellate Court. ’ 

llenging- the authority of learned
t

chc counsel ‘ for ■ (he 

as welMas the learned counsel for legal heirs
* *

tiGovernment
i

It j
of Hussain Bakhsh. The.application 

*1 . I was partially rejected

to the jextent-of the authorit^/ of tine counsel, it was 
j! ^ ■ !

ArtESrEl. adjourned to be heard alongwith the main appeal.

anc
n

! I t ’k*
I

EXA^OR

•“i I Khnr> A
cy

«. /1 ;

i... i > 1
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The allotment origiiially made in respect'of the

his legal! heirs

10.
i-:-'

suit ' property in favour of Munshi

Mohkmmad Yasin and Shabir Ahmad have instituted a :

r
-

: i

sut. The plaintiffs appeared ttprough Hussain Bahjhsh ;

c: II- I

throughout'Vhe‘proceedings and have never appeared in 

rs'on. Hiissaih BaVhsh, their a torney, admitted tliaHRL^ ! 

iP'Was n'ot^cohfirmed by the conderned Deputy Set ierpent : ;
' \ -f

\ '
Ctinimissibner.' RL.-ll (Ex.P.W 2/2), having, not been

. Pe
dr i

it -■

It'‘

I
■;

on the basis of Robkarconfirmed/ has no legal value

(Ex.p'.W.'lh)! sirhply'no sanctitV can; be; attached to: the 

Rcbkar and even the Robkar i5 doubtful and cannot be 

sufficient proof for bonfinnation of RL-ll. The claim of said 

Munshi has already been exhausted in Mangolati and

!

«V :

(

i

Mahi Tibba. No evidence is available on file that Munshi

'-i. vvias even entitled for allotment of land in D.l.Khan and his
!-

e'ntitlement is not in accordance with law.

Abdul Karim, who happens to be the son of 

Hussain Bakhsh, general attorney of Munshi and was not

party to the suit as the counsel,for Aziz Jan etc has raised
♦ '!

objection regarding their competency with regard to
I

arguing the case as legal heirs of the deceased attorney, 

locus standi to file the' appeal because they had
4

power of'attorney to this 'effect-. The claim of Abdul
' • ' ' ' i

<arim Uat he-has purchased the property from his
i! ! ■ ' •

r . ■ .

father is also doubtful. He cannot be considered as

1i1.

ias no

no
' AHESTBp own

\

i i
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c1

I

1 bonafide purchaser, hence. Abdul Karim etc cannot claim
' i '

the property on the basis of allotment in favour of Munshi.
I I

So far as Aziz Jan etc are concerned, they based their 
ciaim^ on auction, against which complaints receivejj by 

the concerned quarter and inquiry was conducted, w'hicli 

was jfqund as illegal and against; rules. Neither earnest

■iji

!

1

J

►

i'i Imi \
iTiqnqy:deposited 'nor, remaining amount deposited within

I ‘ ■ : i ; ■ 'I In'-'!
. Jipiilatedrfieridd. thei said Azizj JanIwas wblikiplg i^s

• i
i

€

■"m1;i 1; -;
while Ahmad Jan Wassistaht- Gommissioi lerr Sterio," tb lAs

j; ^ • :
orother iHuge land Was obtained' through’auction only

0/-. He Was not entitled

his; !
tf Kn

sale consideration of Rs.34,0C
I
r

lor I auction as the Smaller pertains lo scheme No.2,
I ’ ,
I

announced for the Ibenefit of tenanls-at-will land they
f

wefe lacking that qualification of tenants-at-wiil and as 

such the auction was reviewed and the mutation attested 

ithe basis of auction was also, cancelled. Aziz Jan etc 

hai/ing questioned the cancellation of mutation before the 

revenue hierarchy nor have challenged the orders of the 

settlemenf‘authoVities;before the competent forum. Both 

th(5 forums were available to them, but had not availed 

the remedy a;nd 'filed the suit in civil .Court,, without

on
!

I

on

.--a

I

■ 'e>haustinq remedies availablel to them. As observed
:. ^ _ e ' i hj I ' ' '

at)Ove, the property was obtained thrpugh nominal price.ahestel
1

E>^'N0R i ■ For attendance ofiAziz Jan etc, serious efforts were made 
Court ; ; '

' I,/' t 1 ‘S

I

assocfbte therri in the inquiry proceedings, but they 

avoided the service. Tlie impdgned order No.481

|Kt to

was
I

I

}

r.'
ifa'.
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V

njade by the competenl authority assigning reasons for 

tHat. ! :
i

►*v'j
If'

vylli-. i

j
■ -li; !•

12. • U;'So‘far as the plea of bonafide 

cbrjcerned, the! same

purchase is '-.r'I
V-!

• ■

IS not; available- in -respect of "I’l! ;
I

evacuee properties, as section 41 of the Transfer
:J ■ : I . '

Property Act-is noti attracted to the

of I
i(;
I

matters relating to the" i

evacuee lands. Thp appellate Court has referred
i :

sectioii

3 of the Displaced Persons LaT (Repeal) Act, 1975 and
(

observed that the properly shal stand transferred to the
' ,

Provincial I'Gov'ernment
i

on payment of such price as has 

been fixed by the. Federal Government

:wi :h Proviyial dov^rnment and has rightly observed lhat 

..the Provincial Government will tiecoirie the 

property and -would be

^ ■■

r --i. in consultation
f

owner of the

responsible for its 

mc:nagemgnt. Both the learned (Courts below have rightly 

ap Draised the legal as well as fafctual posifion of the

proper
I

case

no illegality or material irregularity
f

(warranting iinterlference by this (Court: in exercise of its

and committed

J I

I jevisional jurisdiction.
I3;; ■|

li }

i13. i

(for the (reasons mentioned above, both,..the
! ■ - i '-'

mert are ihereby, dismissed

!
i i

f

ipettions bejing bereft of any 

order a^j to-costs, 

Announced''}

AFTEStED

; r
iNo

i!

JUDGE

:I( / ^AMINOF -
C-ouh ,11 It

!
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IN IHH SUPREMB COURf/OF PAKISTANt
(Original Jurisdiction)©-

V'-

. -
Present:
Ml'. Justice Jawwad S. IGtawaja 
Mr. Justice Samiad Jalal Osmany

SUMMON UNDER ORDER XIV. RULE 4 111
SUPREME COURT RULES. 1980

Civil Petition No. 820 of 2014

Tt

Muhammad Aziz Jan & otliers \ Petitioner (s)
Versus

Govt, of KPK & otliers Respondent(s) s

For the petitioher(s): 

Respondent(s):

Date of hearing:

Nemo

Not represented

27.H.2014

ORDER

The case has been called but none has appeared. Earlier, the learned counsel for tlie

petitioners, at his own request,.had sought time to document the peliLion further, On 07.07.2014 

he was given two weehs to do the needful but ha.s not done so. hi the circumstances the petition 

is dismissed for non-prosecution.
Sd/- JaM^ad S. Khawaja,J 

Sd/- Sarmad Jalal OsmanyJ
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GOVERNMENT OF KHYBER PAKm’UNKHWA . 
LA W, PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS AND 

HUMAN RIGHTS DEPARTMENT

■;

No.SO(Lit)/LD/10-23(l)Rev/2017// 
Dated Peshawar the 720 1 7

. To

The Secretary to Govt, of Khyber Paklalunkliwa, 
Revenue & Estate Department.

Subject; CASE TITLED AS UJALA AhJDALEEB VS GOVERNMENT OF
KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA AND OTHERS,

Dear Sir,
I am directed to refer to the subject noted above and to forward herewith a 

copy of Senior Government Pleader, D.I IGian letter No.279/SGP, dated 08-03-2017 aloiigwith 

its enclosures for your comments in order to proceed further in the matter, please.

Yours faithfully,

Elulst: No.& Date Even.

(ALAMZEB)
SECTION OFFICER (Lit)

Copy forwarded to the:
1. Commissioner D.I Khan Division, D.I Klian.

Deputy Commissioner, D.I Khan alongwith its enclosures for similar necessary action, 
please.

3. Senior Government Pleader, D.I IChan with reference quoted above.
4. PS to Secretary Law Department Khyber Palditunkhwa.
5. PA to Deputy Solicitor Law Department.

A/
/

SECTION ©fenCER (Lit)
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Most Urgent Bein^ Court Ma ffprI
! <ri To,
!

The Deputy Solicitor,
I>aw PAs & HRs Department, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

Subject: CASE TITLED AS ilJJALA ANDALEEB VS KPK & OTHKR.S

Memo,

■Reference this departivMt letter No.

■It is

s=S“:=5==9H5BSi
q^sLi unbelievable facts regarding the mutations m

Rehab,lilntif'\T' f T tomake reference to the report of Office Assistant
Rehab,Mat o,r, Deputy Commissione,-, Office, Dera Ismail Khan dated: 07/11/2016
ConfiiLLer v Tf Assistant

SarM r in ,/ ’ /“ , ® although mUially was allotted to
baddicpUl-Hassan s/o Ijaz Ah Khan by the then Chairman Allotment Committee

yd the issiwnce of Robakar by the then Assista,it Commissioner, D.lKhan/Deputy 
ytymient Commissione,-, D.lKhan vide letter No.355/DSC(L) dated: 03/05/197'l 
but- the same was not incorporated in the revenue record.

JVI'r.

authmihes conce,-„.ed we.,e cancelled bemg without any legal authoiity whatsoever:

IV nffT Ir ,by the lean,.ed Civil Judge-
n, Dei a Ismail Khan dated: 20/11/2008 wherein during the court proceedings die 
entire ,-ecord both from Rehabilitation Office and Patwari office, ^
exhibited, regarding the propeiiy of Central Government 
qii o. ri er CO ncerned

was presented and 
, without any intimation to the

regarding the snatching of such precious land by land grabbers.

(Revenue)/Deputy Settlement Commissioner, D.I.Khan which /-
the Displaced Person Laws (Repealed)
behind the usurpation of such a. 
attached as Annexure A.

- IS a sheer violation of 
Act, 1975and depicts the whole story 

piecious state land. Copy of the report ibid is

2^
hsooi

Advoc;
UDistrict

Co!.3rt-
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It is also important to bring into your notice, that the repoii. of the Deputy 
Commissioner, D.J.Khan clearly reveals that the ^ue is just passed from one quart.er 
to another without any actiM whatsoever since the attestation of mutation in
question.

Similarly, it is of great concern, that the attorney for the decree holder Sye 
Mumtaz Ali is not a hidden character from the revenue authorities concerned as e 
has already filed various suits which is pending adjudication coupled by the 
cancellation of recent mutations by Deputy Commissioner, D.lKhan. Copy attached
as Annexure-B.

It would also important, to inakxi reference to the minutes of the meeting 
mentioned ibid, wherein questions regarding cancellation of the said mutation and 
filing of an application under section 12(2) CiPC were raised. The first question is quite 
clear from the cancellation of earlier mutations mentioned in the report ibid as well as 
the letter mentioned in the Para supra wherefrom it is clear that the Revenue

under the l^and Revenue Act, 1967 to cancel anyDepartment has vast power 
mutation any time if found, illegal, false or bogus at any stage.

So on, addressing the second question i.e. filing of an application under section 
12 (2) CPC is not justified on any ground whatsoever for the following reasons:-

l The Government is not party to the suit, and the suit is only between private
binding effect upon the rights of theparties, therefore, the decree has 

government as is envisaged from the very' definition of the term decree .
Section 2 (2) CPC, 1908.

no

I ■

the judgment debtor as per the contents of the 
authorities to cause the mutation

eiiUies

2. Neither the Government was 
decree nor there any directions to the revenue
of the said property in favour of the decree holder but they skipped the
in the revenue record for the reasons best known to them.

3. The Revenue Authorities got the knowledge a.boutJ:he passing of the decree, 
from the bottom to the top, followed by its unjustijied and illegal execution hy 
causing the said, mutations as is well cleared from the report mentioned in the 
third paragraph. Therejore, filing of such an application would not serve any

but the confirmation of non-binding decree upon the government beingpurpose
the same is clearly hit by the law of liinuciitori.

rulings of the Superio.r Courts, the decree has no binding 
not party to a sail and in the instant neither

4. That as per various 
effect against any person who
the Government nor any of its functionaries owe p^d.ies.

5. The August. Suprew.e Court of Ikikistan has taken -suo moio action in connection 
with squandering a large track of land, including the land in the case in hand 
and yet the same is pending adjudication. ThereJ'ore, in such like circumstances 
filing of an application under section 12(2} CPC is not justified.

is

It is further added that, the August Supreme Court of Pakistan in a case titled
and Ochers Government of KPK and Other m

miR and Umar Saved ADC, D.l.Khan in 
which is reproduced for ready reference

in ■^“Muhammad Aziz Jan
ord.er dated: 03/03/2016 attended oy the 
person was having a serious concern 
und.er:-

as
k"!

as

Court;

I

fc.i-
1
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PCT: INQUIRY/ DISCIPLINARY ACTION UNDER laiYBER
•^V V. .

PAKHTUNKHWA GOVERNMENT SERVANTS (E&D) RULES, 2011 
AGAINST MR. MUSTAFA KAMAL, DISTRICT ATTORNEY, 
D.LKHAN, NOV/ POSTED AT TANK:

:

Conducted bySI /\

li the Inquiry Committee comprisingW'^m■■M

t Mr. Shakeel Asghar,
Deputy Solicitor (BS-19),

Law & Human Rights Department, 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.m

li V''
r11 JAVED-ANWAR 

Secretary PSC (BS-20), 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
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Khyber Fakhtunkhwa Public Service Commmission
2-Forl Road, (Near Governor House), Peshawar Gantt. 

Telephone: 9212962

No. Sy. PSC, KP/ Inquiry/ Mustafa Kamal/2017 
Dated: 23^*^ August, 2017

7^

i

;
C.E I LC A T.E

enquiry/ disciplinary action under khyber
FAKHTUNKHWA GOVERNMENT SERVANTS (E&D) RULES, 2011 
against MR. MUSTAFA KAMAL, DISTRICT ATTORNEY, 
D.T.KHAN. NOW POSTED AT TANK:------------------------------------ —

SUBJECT:

It is hereby to certify that the Inquiry Report submitted by the following two 
member Inquiry Committee assigned vide Law , Parliamentary Affairs & Human Rights 
Department letter No. SO(G)LD/l-19/2014/PF/19835-39; Dated 05/07/2017 on the captioned 
subject consists of Eight (8) Pages along-with Annexures comprising 49 Pages. It is further to 
certify that reply by the accused officer namely Mr. Mustafa Kamal, District Attorney includes 
Annexures comprising 106 pages which are placed in separate cover.

r. Shakeel Asghar,
Deputy Solicitor (BS-19), 

Kaw & Human Rights Department, 
^:Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

JAVED-ANWAR- ■ 
Secretary PSC (BS-20), 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.
I

,1 court'-

;

!

89

.J}



Ti iinrrTi

r / j"* —/».-*r I V■ ^ I Y VIitl:
}■

f.
1i-

■i: >

1

i SUBJECT: ENQUIRY / DISCIPLINARY ACTION UNDER KHYBER
PAKHTUNKHWA GOVERNMENT SERVANTS CE&D) RULES. 2011
AGAINST MR. MUSTAFA ICVMAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY. DIKHANi fe'f NOW AT TANK:

A. Introduction:

ly-;'IW- T. The instant Inquiry was assigned to the two-member Inquiry Committee by the
competent authority (Chief Minister, Khyber Pakhtunlchwa) as intimated vide Govt, of Khyber
Pakhtunkhwa, Law, Parliamentary Affairs & Human Rights Department Letter No. SO(G)LD/lij

19/2014/PF/19835-39; Dated 05/07/2017 (Annex-I).
B. Back2round:

IKl.A 2. Background of the inquiry is that on 20/01/2017, a meeting of the Scrutiny
■’I

J <g,;; Committee was held in the Office of Secretary Law Department under his .Chairmanship to
\ ■

■ determine the fitness or otherwise of filing appeal at the proper forum in a case related to mutation
I IXl . of land at Garra Jamal, Tehsil & District D.I.Khan. The aforesaid meeting was attended inter alia 

I fep' Additional Advocate General, Khyber Paklitunkhwa. It was explained in the meeting by the
J Representative of Revenue Department/ Deputy tommissioner, D.I.Khan that a piece of land

measunng 2480 Kanals and 8 marlas was allotted to “Mr. Sadaqat Hussain S/O liaz Khan” 

resident of Karachi through RL-II dated 18-03-1963 but the same was not incorporated in the 

IB revenue record and;thereafter while issuing robkar on 03-05-1971, the same was also not 

incorporated in the revenue record. Later on, the said land was auctioned to Mr. Aziz Jan and on 

complaint of sitting tenants of the land, an inquiry was conducted in the matter which found that
lY
I S>::belonging to the said land against which one Mst. Andaleeb filed a civil suit against the legal heirs 

;j of “Mr. Sadaqat Hussain” and got a decree on 20-11-2008 which was an ex-parte decree. The
I ® aforesaid case was also referred to the Law Department earlier for soliciting opinion regarding 
J R;; inquiry report pertaining to issue of fresh robkar by Deputy District Officer (R) /Deputy Settlement

■ Commissioner, D.I.Khan for attestation of mutation of land whether the R& E Department
I cancel the mutation attested on the basis of Court judgment wherein the Revenue & Estate

mutation was fake, false, & bogus. Hence Deputy Commissioner reviewed all the mutations

can

Department/ Deputy Commissioner office, D.I.Khan was not made party to the Lis (suit) and the'ii

gr case was forwarded to the Scrutiny Committee of Law Department to decide whether it was a fit4
fe-

case for filing application under section 12(2) CPC or otherwise. The case was examined by the
■Scrutiny Committee and it was decided in unequivocal terms that Revenue Department/ Deputy
Commissioner Office D.I.Khan may file application U/S 12(2) CPC before the proper forum with 

assistance of Senior Govt. Pleader, D.I.Khan. The Scrutiny Committee on 20/01/2017, directed 

|;V the representative of Deputy Commissioner office, D.I.Khan to approach the Senior Govt. Pleader 
D.I.Khan along-with original record of the case for filing the requisite application under section 

K ; 12(2) CPC under intimation to all concerned. (Annex-ID. On 25/01/2017, the Revenue & Estate
1
■j

'i-1
Department (BOR) vide its letter No: 1747-50/R&S/Enq:/EP/D.I.Khan; Dated 25/01/2017

ti r.'.

addressed to Deputy Commissioner/ Additional Settlement Commissioner, D.I.Khan with a copy 

I Senior Govt. Pleader, D.I.Khan communicated the decision of Scrutiny Committee with the
request to file requisite application in the Court U/S 12(2) CPC forthwith.



eg

2

V ^\'.
. The Deputy Commissioner, D.I. Khan vide memo: No. 557/DC(AG-IV); Dated 03/02/2017 also

ktis' -asked the Senior Government Pleader, D.I.Khan to file application under section 12(2) CPC 

enclosing the relevant documents including Board of Revenue letter No.

; 50/R&S/Enq:/EP/DIKhan dated 25-01-2017 along-with minutes of Law Department’s Scrutiny
^ > »k t

i fc-: Committee Dated 20-01-2017 advising the D.C, D.I.Khan to file application U/S 12(2) CPC. The
•1 ■
ff Senior Govt. Pleader, D.I.Khan however, was reluctant to do so on the plea that Govt, was not a

1747-

:■

.party to the Lis (Law suit).
J ly, 3. On 22.03.2017, the August Supreme Court of Pakistan in presence of Mr. Waqar
'i 'M-P'.' '■
4 gf .- Ahmad Khan, Additional A.G. /KP and Mr. Umar Javed, Addl. D.C, D.I.Khan on Court notice 
7 R/; , while hearing CMA 4670/2015, CMA 3385/2016 as well as CMA 1606 of 2015 in C.P. 820 of

I ft 2014, i.e. “ Report with regard to squandering a very large tract of land measuring 10,000 Kanals
••i

in D.I.Khan (Annex-lID observed as under:

“This matter is under consideration of the Court in respect of approximately 10,000 Kanals 
J ^ of land in D.I.Khan. Unfortunately, the Provincial Govt, is not following up the matter properly, 

I ^ even the learned Addl. AG KP states that on the strength of the opinion the senior Govt. Pleader 

did not file the application under section 12(2) Cl^C on the grounds, inter alia, that Govt, was not 

party to the proceedings which opinion according to learned Addl. AG KP is flawed. The opinion 

rendered shows the incompetency of the Senior Pleader of the Government of KP, Law 
ibi: Department is important department in case, such department is headed by incompetent persons, 

no security to protect valuable interest and property of the State or an individual can be ensured.

refrain from commenting any further on the competency of the said 

Senior. Government Pleader and expect that Government of KP shall, ensure the department is

...m
'I ife.m-

U-

'f-
i te - In view of the matter
m »■;

, we
11
'.■j?

I headed by seasoned, competent and experienced law officer who may be appointed on merits 

; rather than on political exigency. We would expect that immediately some competent officers may 

be appointed as Senior Government Pleader, D.J.Khau to protect rights andanterests not only of 

the State but of the citizens as well. The report be filed within ten days. Re-list thereafter.”

T' Thus in view of the .'above observations. Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa transferred Mr. Mustafa 

Kamal, Senior Government Pleader, D.I.Khan and posted him as Senior Govt. Pleader, Tank.

On 07/06/2017, the August Supreme Court of Pakistan in Civil Review Petition

L.

p -;No.l24 of 2017 observed as under:

“Learned Additional Advocate General, KP was unable to show to us as to how the 

Government became aggrieved of the order under review instead of correcting the working of a

1i4
um
■^^7; department as noted in the order under review. The Government seems to be adamant in its 

2; conduct, which has been reflected in many of the previous orders passed by this court where 

Government land have been allowed to be misappropriated. The leview petition filed by the

Whereas in

m L.

“Lk Govemment of KPK is absolutely not maintainable, the same is therefore, dismissed.

^GMANo. 1606/2015, the Supreme Court of Pakistan Observed as under:
■ri

“Let the Advocate General, KPK appciir in the court and explain as to how the Senior
■i m ^Government Pleader Mustafa Kamal against whom serious observations were made in order dated 

|M22.03.2017 has merely been transferred and posted in the same position at Tank. Adjourned to be

i/fixed after two weeks.”H

-
TO
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r. Thus the instant inquiry was initiated against accus(;d officer Mustafa Kamal, the' then Senior
I'. Government Pleader, D.I.Khan now posted at Tank' and Charge Sheet/ SOA v/as accordingly

■ U
served on the accused in the aforesaid backdrop.

#'• ^c. ■
; s’v--- •

Proceedings;
■:

\
fe'- ' ■:?fe ■

After assignment of the instant inquiry by the competent authority, it was considered 

appropriate'to initiate the, proceedings & conduct the inquiry in the office of Deputy Solicitor/ Co- 
1 rj Inquiry Officer from the Law & Human Rights Department namely: Mr. Shakeel Asghar (BS-19)
' -f ', ,

as he was well aware of the facts and nitty gritty of the case. The accused Officer was accordingly

;

1 fe
: asked to appear before the Inquiry Committee on 17/07/2017 and submit his reply to the Charge

Sheet/ SOA alohg-with supporting material (if any) in his defence. The accused officer wanted to 

: ^ be heard in person in addition to written statement /reply submitted. His statement along-withll"-'
1 p cross-examination was also recorded. The accused officer also requestd to be allowed to produce 

. ■ • '

! I: defence witnesses. The reply submitted by the accused officer is placed at Annex-IV. He also
‘ informed that he has already filed an appeal/CMA before the Supreme Court of Pakistan against

the initiation of departmental inquiry as per remarks in judgements dated 22/03/2017 and
‘ ' 07/06/2017. The accused officer was provided an opportunity to produce defence witnesses (if

ir

■| I'’'''
:. any) in his support on 27/07/2017. Meanwhile, the Deputy Commissioner, D.I.Khan Office was 

lb ,' ; requested to depute a representative well conversant with facts of the case alo'ng-with original
' record to help in early finalization of the inquiry. However, the accused officer could not produce

‘j p'V-, i '•
‘fp.’ defence witnesses on 27/07/2017 and no one from Deputy Commissioner Office, D.I.Khan

' W''

•3

attended to join the inquiry proceedings. The accused officer thus, requested for further time to 

f produce defence witnesses in the instant case and permission for submission of additional 

‘ statement in his defence in the interest of transparent dispensation of justice. The aforesaid requests
by the accused officer led to delay in timely finalization of the Inquiry within stipulated time. The 

. case was thus adjourned for 07/08/2017 with a letter addressed to D.C, D.I.Khan with copy to 

Secretary Board of Revenue informing that the case was fixed for formal hearing on 27/07/2017. 
However, Representative of D.C Office D.I.Khan well conversant with facts of the case and 

relevant supporting record did not join the inquiry proceedings which was noted with concern and 

* Pb; dismay resulting in unnecessary delay in early finalization of the inquiry. A request was made to 

If' depute a well conversant representative along-with record to join the inquiry proceedings in the 

office of Deputy Solicitor, Law Department, Peshawar on 07/08/2017 at 11a.m.

It
■i

3 On 07/08/2017, Mr. Athar Waseem, Clerk Rehabilitation, Deputy Commissioner
I Office D.I. Khan and Patwari Halqa Kurai (Mahal)/ Mauza Garrah Jamal, namely: Mr.Nasrullah 

attended the inquiry proceedings as representatives of D.C Office D.I.Khan fAnnex-\0 whereas 

Mr. Farhaj Sikandar joined as defence witness of the accused officer Mr. Mustafa Kamal. The D.C
'■'ig ■' Office representative Mr. Athar Waseem, RC, informed the Inquiry Committee, that he assumed 

charge as Rehabilitation Clerk on 22/02/2017 and has thus no knowledge of the previous case
-'history.
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g He stated that as per record of D.C office D.l.Khan, the total area involved in the case 

^ m Kanal and 9 marlas and that he provided the relevant record to M
is 2438

- --f-Farhaj Sikandar, present District
^.Attorney. D.l.Khan for filing of requisite 12(2) CPC application as per direction of the Govt, of 

p- Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, Law & Human Rights Department. He explained that a period of 30 days 
was spent in provision of relevant old record to District Attorney as the record related to the mstant 

I P Lis (law suit) was old and difficult to arrange in one go. He Indicated that it came to knowledge of 

i ||y .D.C Office, D.l.Khan that Supreme Court of Pakistan had already taken suoimoto notice of the

JZ
5

Ip land in question.

. '
■ pv; appeared as defence witness of the

••■'I

The incumbent District Attorney, D.I. Khan namely: Mr. Farahaj Sikandar who

. p ^ppeaieu as ueience witness ot the accused officer, stated through his recorded statement that after 
i |f Mr. Mustafo Kamal, he submitted application under section 12(2) CPC before the Court
I |i-di'-^'^tions of the then Secretary Law Dept., which is sub^udice 

11| The defence witness Mr. Farhaj Sikandar however, stated that he did not know the exact position- 
1whether dissenting opinion forwarded & signed by the accused officer, the then District Attorney 

I |« D.I.Khan namely: Mr. Mustafa Kamal was based on consensus opinion or otherwise. When asked 

I p. whether he had brought a copy of the application filed under section 12(2) CPC, he acknowledged/
11^. expressed h.s failure to bring the same. He indicated that he has been having consultative meetings

1 ii; ” Commissioner Office, D.l.Khan to retrieve the State land
I M:- of Land Grabbers (Annex-VD.

■

?! »8.. , The Representative of the DC Office D.l.Khan could not produce original record
|r related to the origin of the instant case. When asked, he showed a photo copy of land sale-deed

Ig, stamped Paper issued from Karachi (Sindh Province) which showed date of issue of the stamp 

I L;. paper as 1985 whereas the date & signature of legal heirs of Mr. Sadiq-ul- Hassan S/0 ^jaz Ali 
»|^an resident of Karachi reflected a date prior to the issuance of Stamp Paper i.e. 1971 which 

g^clearly indicated that the sale-deed was fake and false. The root cause of cheating the Revenue
J stall through production of false sale-deed on stamp paper and non-verificatio 

and closing eyes

1

on

*

n of such documents
^ Revenue Staff could not be known whether the Revenue staff
|^v:S0 gullible or are also in^ collusion with such elements 

Pr get cheated or otherwise,

on
are

of land mafia at times and they deliberately 
the real question which could not be answered/ ascertainedwas

. The
the issue however, indicated and reflected the fact as to how long the hands of land 

»mafia lords are, to manipulate affairs in their favour when the Revenue Offi 
^^^hands and accept false papers as genuine closing their eyes and don’t 
i^B^ssued on the basis of fake sale-deeds etc.

li-^Kwdiscussion on

cers also play in their 
even cancel the Robkars

^ T^=^"P^=^““^'=ofDC,D.I.Khan office expressed his
^Ignorance about availability of the letter bearing remarks of the accused officer dated 04/02/2017

Ifetuming the letter from DC. D.l.Khan Dated 03/02/2017. in original, with the request to provide 

^attested copies of record to file application under section .2(2) CPC. The claim of the accused 

l^jOfficer could not be corroborated by the record of DC Office, 

non- provision of attested old record of the 

g^hus, mi^uch claim of the accused officer was void.

mI'i
II

D.I. Klian that delay was caused due 

to file application under Section 12(2) CPC
11 case
■-“S'i-1

4 m
r tev.

.. I
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The accused officer reiterated his stance regarding reservation to the Scrutiny 

decision of Law Department asking to review the decision of filing application u/s
M|2(2)CPC.

;He, in response to Law Department’s letter No. SO(Lit)/LD/10-23(I) Rev/2017; dated 24/1/2017 

* responded on 14/03/ 2017. He claimed that according to him, “since no court decree was involved 

instant Lis, therefore, there was no need of filing application under section 12(2) CPC”.

i Chieftain of the “Titanic” blamed the iceberg and emphasized that: i) Deputy
^^.^Commissioner, D.LKhan was required to cancel the RobKar / mutation based on false sale-deed

gs per past practice, ii) Attested record for filing application U/S 12(2) CPC was not provided in 

’Time, iii) He justified the delay in filing 12(2) CPC application by arguing that he was still waiting 
^K'foi reply to his letter dated 14/03/2017 addressed

7Z.

to.Secretary Law. According to the accused 

transfer of land on the basis of fake sale-deed on stamp paper in 
;^ro^daleeb showing signature of so called “legal heirs of Sadiqul- Hassan” was a big lie, floating 

surface. According to the accused officer, no result or tangible benefit to GoVt. from filing 
^gipplication U/S 12(2) CPC is expected to take place until & unless the Robkar is cancelled by the 

|D,C. D.LKhan and land is transferred back to State, Which, he claimed, the D.C, D.LKhan was 

‘0 do. He emphasized that it was a clear fraud case and needed to be sent to NAB for 
^fe^jnvestigation. Mst. Ujala Andaleeb has sold this land to several people, about 24 in number. Suo 

^^^pdoto notice was taken by the Supreme Court of Pakistan regarding 10,000 Kanal land. Other land 

:|^g|tands retrieved to the State but the instant land measuring about 2441 Kanals, 10 marlas was held 

.^Rhy big guns and elite land-mafia. The accused officer pin-pointed that DC, D.LKhan favoured 

^^phese mafia members/ land grabbing people somehow and did not cancel the wrong mutation based 

fake sale-deed. The accused emphasized that in Aziz Jan case, copies were sent to SMBR/ Chief 
^^gSecretary etc. wherein responsibilities were fixed on Revenue Staff but no action has so far been 

taken against them. According to the accused officer, the Session Court, High Court
w'"''
already dismissed the case appeal in Aziz Jan

I?//
favour of Mst. Ujala

&
hi!

I

etc. have
to take the land transferred through fake sale- 

|deeds & wrong mutations back into Govt, possession. The accused officer levelled allegation that 
A ADC informed the Supreme Court of Pakistan that Senior Govt. Pleader is not filing application 

^gder 12(2) CPC. Which was not correct as attested copies of all old record related to 1980s

case

.1 :
ii:-

and
efore were not produced by the D.C Office staff leading to delay in filing of application.
r f

P: The accused officer was of the view that his conscience was very clear and he 

gt involved in any corruption at all. He emphasized that the land grabbers themselves wished and 

pired that'application under 12(2) CPC be filed by the Senior Govt. Pleader as Supreme Court 

pers were already in the field directing to reverse transfer of all the 10,000 Kanals State-land

was

|ck to State possession which included the instant land as well. He argued-that the Addl. 

Commissioner did not'explain the case in its proper context & perspective to the Supreme Court 
|teut any reference towards previous decision of Supreme Court of Pakistan in suo moto case.

M accused officer pointed that land-mafia in D.LKhan is very strong and he was being made a 

Se^goat.,

m\II
i.j

•:r i-•{ r

-iI r-- Jl!
tV-

Ea
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The view point of the accused of,leer was ntainiy based 

^Ltlr through fi«her
^mate truth: i) He was initially of the view that the

|pc „ a„,«.<i„r„"zr,"rT ‘Tr” "
ad already given verdict in

y

on 2/3 points which at 
questions from him to reach thel

I -•5

and not to
y the D.C n) The Supreme Court

reverse the State land front land grabbers b

ndHH ■ ofearlier verdict of the
nd delaying tmplementation. thereof ( However,

^ accused), iii) The Law is

the suo- moto case to 
ghe State and filing application U/S 12(2) CPC 

upreme Court of Pakistan a

ack

^^^giuced m his defence by the 

mutation at

00 judgement was 
very clear that the Revenue Off! 

wrong & bogus has b "

nistantcase was fake, false & b

cer can 

een committed at any 

-Ogus.

stage if he feels that something 
The saie-deed of Mst. Ujala Andaieeb in the

'm In order to rule out the

f'“ion fixing responlilitylnrZrir''''°""’'"“‘’''’®'''“™'‘‘‘'‘='''“"'
letnber of the Intiuiry Committee

5 5L'.J

lot relying on any hearsay, Technical 
name y Mr, Shakeel Asghar visited D I Khan 

regarding mutation of land whether throu

ir»«Trr -^nfimted that m the aftennath of Execution P,
^karwas issued'on 30/03/2009 beari 

uuutations

i aT'i:.,
scertain the fact on 17.08.2017 to

ghRobkar or through Court decree'andSt

an (Annex:^ whereby it was
■oceedmgs as per decision of the Civil C 

eanng Endorsement Number 16/Rev
Han also beT 7''''
IB . ^=“rta>ned vide Court order sheet No

ourt, fresh 

and on the basis thereof, 
and legal position of the 

18 dated 4/01/2011 (Annex-Vrm

S?-'
case

Findings?

0 The land measuring 244 Kanals and 16 Marlas as mentioned in the Charge Sheet/SOA is a mistake. According to the recorded statement of
representative of Deputy 

^aseem, R.Q the total
Commissioner office, D.I.Khan

namely; Mr. Athar W 
2438 Kanal and9mailas.i in the instant Lis is area involved

(Annex-V)
I According to recorded statement of Mr. Nasmllah, Patwari Mauza Garrah Jamal51 and District, D.I.Khan, the total Tehsil

10 Marlas. The said land 

a Fatima through Robkar dated 30-
. -Wd upon through RobKar.I^!^)

■ The minutes ofthc Scrutiny Commit!

that the land

area of land is 2441 Kanals and
r --“-^fi-CentralGovt.infi.vourofMst.Sabih

03-2009. He confirmed that mutation No.
as land

ee meeting held onnteasunng 2j£0 Kanals and 8 mills 

Sadaqat Hussain S/0 Ijaz Klian”

m question is
originally to “Ivfr. was allotted

resident of Karachi
e Charge Sheet/SOA indicates the land to be

And the record si

dated 18/03/1963. Whereas th through RL-IJ,

measuring only 
supplied by Deputy Commissioner Office

q-ul-Hassan) S/O Ijaz Ali Khan”.

244 Kanals and 16 marlas.

D.IKhan indicates that the land i

allotted to “Mr. SadiquI-Hassan (read as Sadeeal



}m ■k--P9:r 6Mi':f The view point of the accused officer
was mainly based on 2/3/

kept on changing when points which at 
questions from him to reach the

was no need of filing application U/S 12
favo f '''“‘^®^“'''«^->'^°'^"<i-rabbersandnotto

g gi.„ *■' “ “> e™
s... ‘

^preme Court of Pakistan

^*Riltinv,t H, IK further^phmate truth: ,) He was initially of the vi

as filing such application gi
Govt. He was instead in

View that there
ves

ack
a negation of earlier verdict of the 

n thereof ( However, no judgementand delaying implementatio 
his defence by the accused), iii) The Larbduced in 

^ncel mutation at
was

w IS very clear that the Revenue Officer can 
at something wrong & bogus has b 

eeb in the instant case

i
any stage if he feels th 

^el. The sale-deed of Mst. Ujala Andal
Ir

een committed at any 
was fake, false & bogus.i

Member of the Inquiry Committee namely Mr Shak I A ,
|^^-fhctmgardingmutationoflandwhethe~:r"'"“

|c^ed statement of h^.At^r Waseem. R.C, DC Office. D I Kh 

confirmed that in the aftermath of Executio 

Robkar was i

T]
.*

non 17.08.2017 to 

or through Court decree and
an jAnnex^ whereby it was

ssued on 30/03/2009 bearing End decision of the Civil Court, fresh
r -nr t-1

a canI■•v- is
J'a;T.u

».* ' ’ i
Finding*!*

i) The land 

SOA is a mistake.
measuring 244 Kanals ..nd 16 Marl

as as mentioned in the Charge Sheet/
According to the 

Commissioner office, D.I.Khan
recorded statement of representative of Deputy 

R-C, the totalnamely: Mr. Athar Waseem, 
2438 Kanal and 9 marias. (Annev-V)in the instant Lis is area involved

h
i According toVecorded statement

«»l n«a, D.lKl,n, ,te „| 71.7r2«, 7r l" 7”“
2 22“°"I, ' confirmed that mutation No. 1319

‘S registered upon through RobKar.

I mal, TehsilSIt
ma through Robkar dated 30-

consisting244I Kanal and 10 Marli^'is as land(Anne:y-V^

^ the land in question is

>'/.SI
i

20/01/2017 £Annex-rr) indicate 

■ marias which 

resident of Karachi

■4

measuring 2480 Xanals and 8 
Sadaqat Hussain S/0 Ijaz Khan”

- 244 Kanals and 16 marias

I; onginally to “Mr. was allottedX .4p; through RL-IJ,r --- J
And the H '"'"^‘^^*^'“'*'°'’^~ingonly 

■ the record supplied by Deputy Commissio
the land m question, 2438 Kanal and 9

1^ Mr. Sadiqul-Hassan (read as Sadeec

■ • ^

D I.Khan indicates that 
allotted to “'M ner Office, 

marias was originally 
q-ul-Hassan) S/0 ijaz Ali Khan”.

:: w
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reasons advanced by the accused officer in his defence were considered but not found 
Jsible, rational and logical as no documentary proof or Supreme Court decision was produced

l^im in his support or defence as claimed by the accused officer. His reply transpires dilly 

glying/ whiling away time on his part.

8

f m'i m .a Recommendations:

tvr«-m%5. i) The mutation cases of state land on the basis of false sale-deeds 

papers with back dated entries by the revenue staff need to be further investigated,
by the Govt, of Khyber Pakhtunkiiwa to bring those involved in the fraudulent 
business to book.

i:''tm on stamp
'ri

i'f-m:
rr;

HI ii) The charge of misconduct under Rule-3 of the Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Govt. 
Servants (E& D) Rules, 2011 against Mr. Mustafa Kamal,
19) Tank, the then District Att

m
JH-. District Attorney (BS-I-

omey D.I. Khan stands proved. It is recommendedi;;Pf'"
'Ef-. that in the light of E&A Department Circulars- No. SORI(S&GAD)l-16/79CB),

Dated 26*’' November, 1983 (Annex-XV 

competent authority for decision as deemed appropriate
the case may be placed before themmmHi

fSw'mi

'3
A HHK? eel Asghar,

r^^Dfeputy Solicitor (BS-19),
gXaw & Human Rights Department, 
gKhyber Pakhtunkhwa, Peshawar.

'■1

7
JAVED-A^AR 

Secretary PSC (BS-2lTi, ^ 
•Klryber Pakhtunkhwa, Pe^diawar.

1 1i
i ^’4
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GOVEKNiMENt Olf KEIYBER PAKHTDiViffl'WA 
' BOARD OK REVENUE ''

Revenue &'estate department

-o 1-^

f

f' '0!

In^ nmjrf ^’msTUK^r orn ‘^obicarS.s;.•i

liie inquiry in luind rugaixlin^ the issue of circumstances ieadii^ to i 

‘ssucd hy ih,; then .iPPiputy. Disl;ncl Oiricer 

t^oinnussioncr 0.1.Khun in ihe year-2009 and ia;

<>l'"ddl Kanais, ! 6 Marlas land i

• Missue .h'csh Robk; '1^0 m(R.) / .'Deputy Seftlenicnt ' 

aeunae/ irregularities in attestation of mutation

■'y'>''=J'iclDistnciD.I.Khan. was emi-uiledtsthp 
Uned by ihc Men.bcr Boani of IGwen.O / Chid' Scilerncnt Comm.ssioae, KbybeO;

iN'o. ‘^'’238-43/R&S/Inc|iiiry/Evacuec

in
■' d'.'

Oakluunklivva vide NoOncalion 

03,!i.2016.
property/DlK cl^ed .yVd|y,||

■ r' ■-

BKII':i'' lii.STOin-

Vicie

-dkO Kanal.s aivi 08 iVI.ari
1- li dafed 18.0.3,1063 (Anmavurc-A')

a piece ot land measiii'ing
ws. MUialca in revenne cstale Gaiaa .lamal, leiisil and Di.slricl D 1 Kli 

'VUS aliolicd in Mr. Sacidicinl Uassnn S/(.^ Ij;

(. liarinian Alielineiii Cl

/ J

'■■■■■ ' 11
an,

A!i IChan Cast Oathan [<70 Karachi 

'■mimitiec and the then Assistant Commissioner;/
by. the yb 3||| 

... ' '• ■ . bbl'id
Deputy SettJenient'- A .

03.05.1971 (Annexure-B)'■gd'.'Ll-

ordered by ;;|g

was enirusted the inquiry and the Inquiry

on the basis of inquiry l

■ Ski

(..ioininissiohcr D.i.Kh 

but iho .smne wa;-: not i

'''SO.Alr"--- wwiplninnc u|A:clli„|, icniiius. an iiU|uirv

dio I.nen Commi.ssioncr D.i.Kh;

i.ssi.ind iUibkar vide No, 355/DLC(L) diiledan

ineorpca-uu'd in Revenue |•cco^d, Later - the above,mentioned.landon

was
an ;ind the then AC Tank

■nys ol'inulalion as lake, (also and illegal, Hciiee 
^-epon, the Ihen Depnty, Commissioner D.l Kldn reviewed 

eonveyud vida ictlcr No. 481/PH
all the mutations already attested 

daled 05,08, ;9k2 lo ihe revenue officer and as'
niuttnions including Garra .lacual

cancelk'.d by revenue staiT.wore

'■M
One Ujala Andaiccb D/0 ,Syed Sli; 

D-I.Khan, ciiy insiiiulcd ; ’

issaii b/0 Ijaz Ali Khen CasI Pallian 

ownership righ/s ol' iaiKl

a evil sun (Anne^.u-e-C) against legal
Ctt. C./2i20 i\chmaiiia Slreei.

keii'o ol' Mr. biddiq-uKld 

'tidgc-IV D.i.Kh; V orJearned. Civil
measuring (2480 Kanals and -id|v ^flkin

•’C

08 Marlas)..silu;iicd in Garra J;
iq-ul-.Hassan.

.-Mv-

U„iala Andnieeb the decree lioidci
deposited the Ice Bahaliyat vide Chall

same bcibre DDOIVDSC D.l.lChan, The :/ 

im.cess but he remsed to receive it and directed ' v

an No. 4 '■A/ s, c il/slaied iO.OipsOOe (Annesr -ID und produced the1 re
!.L}0R directed 'rGisildar D.t.Kiui AMn Ibr Furlh 

to produce hesh Rohkar,
Ci'

kic decree holder

•)
.s

ioldcr oaeiicd the (iien .Senior Member, 

endorsed his direction ■ 

in compliance with the.'prder of the 
ash Rol.kar vide No, 16/Rehb lited 31.03,2009 i/ilr ,/1

Board ofihcvcnuc. 

'ThS'calioii -i
•'■'0 and ilic tiicn

issue Ircsb Robk.ir” (Ai 

i-'Mi/lv. ihe DSC/DDOR l),!,:/he
i.ucxnrv-

n issued f-

HiaaysiUUah MthsooR
^vocale 0 cottrf 
t|)istricl8ar,iei.j5h.,n

r. • i'kc'V
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ir: F) --vlicrcby piece of iand niea^'ji'irig 2441 K.anals and 06 Marlas was aUotF;d to the .e 

. 'j' pa's oi'Siddip-ul-l.-lassaii S/(0 IjjiZ'Alli'hian. /
r

■ -m ■

On ihc basis of thai ilobkar. muialion No. 1319 was attested on

;:.')4,2009 (AnncMirc-G) in (larra Jamal in favot.!)- of legal heirs of Siddici-ml-Hassan namtdy ,
. . ■ ■ ■Si.i.baN'a falinni (Widow), Iqbal Ali Khan and Ibi'ar-nl-Hassun (sons). Later on, they sold [he ,, cAA. ^

said land io other i>erson. Iris worth mcnlioning here that on application of the said decree holder 

ihc llicn Deputy Secretary ISoaid of Revenue has recorded his remarks as “please consider Che 

request under the rule and pre.valent policies / instructions issued on the subject and marked the . f 

raipina! applicalion to llic DOR-/ Addilional. ■ Settlement Commissioner D.LKhan.” The ' y 

UOK/Addilinnal ('o^^mi^,,sioncr 0.1.Khan Ibi'warded (he same to Board of Revenue along-y^Mth 

ri,;j)ori o! legal ad\'isur (Annexure-M). ThcreaRcr the Ihen Assistant Secretary (R&S) Board'of

' ;
;>

Revenue replied to DepiUy Scillernent Commissioner “to proceed further in-the matter keeping in 

'■'lew the relevanl I'ecord, l-'ard Jama Bandi, pitysical-possessiom confirmation against the subject

evaeuee land which , is bc.ing considered lor allotment by vou strictly under the repealed / -.Of ^ .

ja'cvaleni rules and observing all codal formalities.

PltOCFFniiNGS:
of

Ad concerned were summoned to the ollice of the Addilional Deputy vR .d||;

Commissioner D.LKhan excepi the Lx; "I'elnaidar.D.l.lChan whose .statement was recorded in 

l-'cshawar, - • • '
d. -Avd.’

A-:KfATLMFNT OF MR. iUAZ, MUliAlVlMAD S/O GUL ■ MUHAMMAD, CASTE 'h'' dlfi 

BAlXdCH, FX: DFFUTY DISTRICT OFFICER (REVENUE) / DEPUTY SETTLEMENT 

COMMISSIONER D.LKHAN.

04?

• 'CR-

■:CIdc submitted a written statement wherein he stated that during his tenure, 

as Deputy Settlement Commissioner O.l.Khan in.2008, the case of Msl. Andaleeb was submitted lly
10 him vvliich was base.d on the decree of Civil Comrt and the order to “isSue a fresh Robkar” on :C'Rd;YC':-- •.R-'S 

■die application ol Mst. Andaleeb by the dien SMBR. The 

advisor and as such fresh Rohkar

m.?.. -s?

Mcase was i--ai-i
■f 0!1|:

was issued accordingly. Further stated that as a lower category

ups (Conipelenl Authority), order
the Civil Couii and-opmion ol the legal Advisor. In view of the above, requested that being

ndliclals he was duly bound to obey ihe oi'dcrs o'' Ihc high

A-' -.Av:. -WVi
Cr ^

innoccm. be exonerated from inquiry proceedings because he had acted upon the. order of the 

SMBR/Chicl Scillcment Commi.ssioncr,-He has been retired from service in 2011 

C olleclor Kamk licneo requested for justice m :,ofi treatment (Aimexurc-1).

xi-iAild-Mf-N i Ol'- Kn^cviAq-ni.d.Aii kman 'rEi-isn.oar d.lkhan.

lie sulrmiucd'a wrillnn sUitement wherein he stated that he is 

ichsildar D.l.Khan siimc 16.01,201-6. 'I'hc

perused l)y him wliioh

(Anntixm-e-J).

as District.

.u.- ■ • 
.,;-v u .. IS serving as

mu'.ation No. 1319 attested ‘ou 06.04.2009 

nas been attested by the then TehsikUir D.l.Khan namely Qaiser 'NuzyCiii®

• A
was

A

■ JR ■ C

^9.
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■ * EMENT ,,0F MR. GHULAM HUSSAIN SENIOR CLERK (RTD) OFFICE OF D C
i

•f

He Slated in his written.siatementahat he:remained;in.the!office of DeputxiQ^;^ 

S.itiemeni Comrnissioner D.I.Khan from 200! to 2010 and during the period he perfonned’-his 
duly ir> accordaike with rules, As far as the said case 

complications, like i

. v;

is concerned,' there w<.re .'4:gal 
in the said case Government v/as.not a party to the suit and as such Deputy 

Disiiict Offrcer (‘R) / Deputy Settlement Commissionerj higlrups and legal advisor should pay 

no appeal was lodged against'it and the then SM'BR ordered for issud of fresh 

Robkdi and on the basis ot which the whole stoty reached to its conclusion and the ;land was ' '■ ■4 

transferred by the concerned fehsildar (AnnexurC'-K). •

? ■
- -i.

head ib' il, and ..V 2

•i.

- .2

STATEMENT' OF ABDUR I^HIM OFFICE ASSISTANT SETTLEMENT & 
REHABILITATION OFFICE OF D.C D.I.KHAN.

.. A
2

He slated in his written statement that he is producing RL-II register

against S.No. 8,' the nanfq of .f -I 
Siddiq-ul-Hassan is preseni and produced copy of the same and staled the same to be correct 

also produced Robkar issued oh 30.07.2009 vide letter No, 16/PB (Aiinexure-L).

STATEMENT OF QAISER NAZ EX: TEHSILDAR n t 17|.ian

regarding Garra Jamal Tehsil and District D.I,Khan -wherein

.2

In liiM wriiicn sliiicincii!, hu staled lluil he'perused record wherein a4 

DDO(R)/DSC D.I.Khan had issued Robkar regarding transfer ofland on 30.03.2009 of Ga 

area measuring 2438 Kanal and 09 Marlas vide RL-Ii No. 8. ‘During i^osting 

1 ehsildar D.I.Khan. the -same was attested by him in compliance with the order. Later on he

Jamal for an
1'1

was .
asked to appear in person and he appeared in person. In reply to a question that “when mutation ‘f .fl

was presented before him for attestation on the basis of'decree wherein settlement office was not 
, made a party to suit1

so you should refer the matter to the.Competent Authority for seeking,A7.v7j^ 

remedy m proper Court of Law against the decision of the court" replied that the said mutations'dlflj 

were attested on the basis of Robkar issued by the DDOrv/DSC and'^ know nothing about
‘decree of a court (Anncxurc-M). ' .

anyA^'Ai#-m
■-9'aMm

findings.
i

t-riFrom perusal of the record in the office of the Chief Settlement
:as well as in the office of the Settlement and Rehabilitation office D.I.Khan,'it IT‘^1 

reveals that since the judgment debtor, was not recorded as the owner of the disputed land and the ''' ''
land was recorded in the name of the Central Government in the revenue record till the day when ' "" 

the ex-parie decree

I

Commissioner,/

■■

• --A
passed by ilte learned Civil Judge-lV D.I.Khan on 20.11.2008 against the 

legal heirs of Siddiq-ul-Hassan, 'I'hc DDO(R)/DSC issued liGfRobDDc''ompliance wil.h the 

ex-parte decree of court wherein Settlement and Rehabilitation

was

.I*

were not a party while in the 

wcic still exist in diL* name of Central Goverm^ent, so instead of

proper loruni lor defending the valuable rights of the Government 

iucilitated the persons (decree holder). Moreover, it is another question that neither anv authm-itv

eniry in the revenue record

seeking relief from the
}

4'



is mr."
♦r uhivii was in arrears since 03.05.1971 .'This autlTonly.Avas not-exist after the'passing of^:^ 

and displaced person laws (repeal) Act-1975’as well as after the auctioh of the same "'
r

^.ny when PIU (Produce Index Unit) cost was not deposited as directed on 03.05.197l' ^ince 

(tc zx&i of land was already fixed at Rs. lOA PIU or,Rs. 3/- per square foot, therefore l-he cqst.of 

■ if- per, Kanal,.was not acceptable the-lowv deposit of cost Of-.land ■ vitiates-vhe e^Mire 

?rc«:eedmgs. SiHce- the beneficiary had not deposited the fxed price of the, land, he was legally 

fxji entitled to get ihiC land.

• Ait

f

"A V':li '

The order of the then SMi^R dated 27.03.200? regarding the issiianqS of

fresh Robkar about the transfer of the disputed ■ ' 
and to the beneficiary. It is worth mentioning here that the MBR-1 is exercisinguhe ipowe'r of

not SMBR. Moreover, the Government Employees are^not 

such the Deputy District Officer (R) /Deputy Settleryient 
C oramissioner is responsible for the wrong doing and can-not ab.solve himself of his fault. Ag per- -;3 

emries of RL-ll register of Garra Jamal (D.l.Khan) the land measuring 2480 Kanals .and 08 Wfl 

Marlas was allotted to Siddiquil-Hassan claimant against his PIU on 18.03.1969, therefore it.was ■ 

not necessary to issue a fresh Robkar after the late deposit of the cost of the land.

ircsh Robkar means that the office should iissue a

■ ■

1
aChief Settlement Commissioner 

bound to follow an illegal order and as

The Deputy
Distiicl Office! (R) /Deputy Settlement Comniissioner was not required to issue a fresh. Robkar :,

Uler the deposit of .the cost of the land and at the late stage. Moreover the then Tehsildar 

D.l.Khan did not rai

1
raise any question nor reported the mqfter for application under the relevant 

section ol law for .setting aside ex-parle decree which shows thai all were united to lacililatc the
other parly against the interest of the Government.

recommendations.
The iheiT_SM^Mr. Ahsanullah (now retired) is responsible for direction'to issue fresh 

Robkar instead of referring ii 
needful action.

1.

to MBR-l/ChicI Seitleniem (■'ommissioner lor.doing the

2. ̂ -l-ho then Deputy Dislriet Officer (R) /Deputy Settlement Commissioner namely Muhammad

Riaz Ahmad (now retired) Is .responsible Ibr issuance of fresh Robkar and 

cummiued the offence of compliance of illegal ordet-ofhis
3. fhe then Deputy. District Officer (R) /Deputy 

lehsildar D.l.Khan (now retired)
knocking the door of the Court of Law against the ex-parte clecree which resulted loss to the 

Government and giving bcnellis to the beneficiary against the interest of the Government.'
4. A comprehensive case may be prepared to be taken

as such; he
•superiors.-

Settlement Commissioner .and the-then -
responsible for not reporting the matter to high ups forare

y.

■

-u.

up with the Law Department for taking T,..a|

legal action to protect the valuable rights of the Government.

Submitted please.

Mehiood
A^vea
Dmtrict

•'1

■AlFakFruzTirrmn 
Secretary-I, Board of Revenue 
Revenue & Estate I^epartment 

Khyber Pakhtunkhwa

■ Court

;f,
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tn the Court orV

Arif Slhah* ^ll||itional Sessions Judge-I,i.vi \
.i \f • !

IVo.55/rV of 2018 
Ml irtitimad versus State, etc.II' Rinz

If \.i\M /VNDll.' ;
i.t{1 BBANo.59/LVnr201S 

Qalsef Nhz versus State, etc.■
I1- ••11

Consolidated Order
10.02.2018

Accased/petitioners Riaz Muhammad and Qaiser

Naz on ad-interim pre-arrest bail along with their learned1:

counsel and APP lor the State present. Complainant along with 

counsel also present.

•:
I
ft
iP ^ ■
m-. IhroLigli this single order two pre-arrest bail 

petitions i.e. the instant pre-arrest bail petition bearing No.55 of 

.2018 titled as ‘‘Riaz Muhammad Vs State etc” and bearing 

N0.59/IV ol 2018 titled as “Qaiser Naz Vs Slate etc” arc to be
, ‘ I

disposed of jointly being outcome oflhe same FIR.

ill; ir
;v,

my:i 
iSl'i'P?''-'

illii-,-:
slip’-..

VA

•'-S' 'O'

Accused/petitioners named above in their respccti ' . 

' pre-arrest bail petitions, seek confirmation of their ad-inleiim

\
ivc

‘v A- .

■■■

i-, ;■ ■■

jyirr-y:;'

pre-arrest bail in case FIR N0.8I dated 26.01.2018 under• *1
I

section 419/420/468/471 PPG ofP.S Gantt:, D.I.Khan.r»*

Arguments lieard and record perused.
p:

F
At the very outset, the complainant appeared and 

■submitted c-ompromise affidavit and .staled at the bar that 

IliroLigh the intervention of elders of locality, she has' patched

; •
;,v

r

S'r

Ov 1, •r'-’';';'

tvict
Ad\|

I'

iB:
iaam
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;
■' "iup the matter with the accused/petitioncrs and has pardoned 

^ in the name of Almighty Allah as her grievances have
; V'.

been redressed. She has no objection on .confirmation of pre­

arrest bail of the. accused/petitioners and subsequently on their 

acquittal at trial stage. In support whereof, her>statenient of 

recorded wherein compromise affidavit is Ex-PA, while, 

photocopy, of CNIC of the complainant is Ex PB. The

complainant is duly identified by her husband: namely Sye'd 

MumtazAli. * f

. p
■ N

\

- \

; 1

i.!

I:
Though tlie offences with ' which the

accused/petitioners have been charged are not compoundable 

but hictums ot compromise being considered. as redeeming 

feature of the instant case, thus, the same is allowed in the 

attending circumstances and ad-interim pre-arrek bail already 

granted to the accused/petitioners is confirmed on existing bail 

bonds.

i
1' ■
i-.i

I#!ijy:
ipfn 
itifi- mmsI fei:pa;I ilia

. .s >

Copy of this order be placed on police file. 

Requisitioned record be returned to the quarter

, ulililia'

■f ••-Lr.'*.;.?.': -i.'- -r

concerned, while, file of this court be consigned to Record?H
i

Room atef. if ̂ necessary completion.
!

ii
i. n/■

*.

■'ARHOUncted .
bdte'd: lO^.aOd!

. .fii ■

.A

H'. :

• i • •V; (SyedWrifShah) 
Additional Sessions Judge-f, 

Dora Ismail Khan
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA SERVICE TRIBUNAL. PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No.867/2018.

Mr. Mustafa Kamal

-'V

Appellant.

VERSUS

Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief Secretary & Others

Respondents.

JOINT PARAWISE COMMENTS ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENTS NO.1-4.

Respectfully Sheweth.

PRELIMINARY OBJECTIONS:

1. That the Appeal is not maintainable and is incompetent.

2. That the Appellant is estopped due to his own conduct.

3. That the Appellant has got no cause of action and locus standi.

4. That the Appellant has not come to the Tribunal with clean hands.

5. That the Appeal is bad for mis-joinder and non-joinder for necessary parties.

6. That the Appellant has concealed the material facts from Hon’ble Tribunal.

7. That the Hon’ble Service Tribunal has no jurisdiction to entertain the instant 
Appeal.

ON FACTS:

>,•

!)

1. No Comments.
2. Pertains to the record hence, no comments.
3. Pertains to the record hence, no comments.
4. Pertains to the record hence, no comments.
5. Pertains to the record hence, no comments.
6. Pertains to the record hence, no comments.
7. Pertains to the record hence, no comments.
8. Pertains to the record hence, no comments,
9. In reply of Para-9, it is submitted that the inquiiy was conducted against the 

appellant in the light of the obsewation passed in CMA No. 1606/2015 by 

the Apex Court of Pakistan wherein the Apex Court directed the Advocate 

General, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa to explain as to how the Senior Government 

Pleader Mustafa Kamal against whom serious observations were made in 

order dated 22-03-2017 has merely been transferred and posted in the 

position at Tank. Penalty was imposed after fulfilling all the codal 
formalities.

1
i

c

same
i.

■
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lO.Para-10 is correct to the extent that the appellant was served with charge 

sheet. The remaining para is incorrect. Furthermore charge sheet alongwith 

statement of allegations was based on sound reasons.

1 l.Para-11 is correct upto the extent of continuation of Inquiry Committee. The 

remaining Para is incorrect, hence denied.
12.Para-12 is incorrect, hence, denied. All the legal and codal formalities had 

been hilfilled in conducting the inquiry including giving opportunity of self 

defence and personal hearing to the appellant.

13 .Para-13 pertains to the record.
14. Para-14 is incorrect, hence denied. In response, it is submitted that penalty 

awarded to the appellant after fulfilling all the legal and codal

formalities.

15. Para-15 relates to the record.

Ib.Para-16 relates to the record.

17.No Comments.

was

GROUNDS:

1. Para-1 is incorrect. The order has been passed after completing all codal 
formalities.

2. Para-2 is incorrect. . Detail reply has been given in above paras.
3. Para-3 is incorrect. Hence, denied. Detail reply has been given in facts.
4. Para-4 is incorrect. Hence, denied. In response it is submitted that the 

Inquiry Committee was impartial including Mr. Shakeel Asghar, Ex-Deputy 

Solicitor Law Department and had no biased whatsoever against the 

appellant.
5. Para-5 is incorrect, hence, denied. The detail reply has ’been given in above 

paras.
6. In response to para-6, it is submitted that allegations levelled against the 

appellant has been proved.
7. In response to Para-7 it is submitted that the inquiry against the appellant 

was initiated on the observations of the Apex Court of Pakistan.
8. In response to Para-8, it is submitted that the allegations levelled against the 

appellant were proved by the Inquiry Committee and the appellant has not 
been made escape goat.

9. Para-9 is incorrect, hence, denied. The detail reply has been given in the 

above paras.
10. Para-10 is incorrect, hence, denied. As replied above.

Nl^Para-l 1 is incorrect, hence, denied. As replied above.
"^•ara-12 pertains to the record.
/ara-13 is incorrect, hence, denied. The detail reply has been given in above 

/paras.

r
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BEFORE THE KHYBER PAKHtUNKHWA SERVICE

TRIBUNAL.

Service Appeal No. 867/2018

Mustafa Kamal Appellant.

Versus

Government 
others........

of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief Secretary and 
................ ..........Respondents.

AFFIDAVIT

I, Mr. Muhammad Ismail Superintendent (Lit) Directorate General of 

Law and Human Rights, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa, do hereby solemnly affirm and 

declare on oath that contents of Parawise Comments on behalf of Respondents No. 
1-4 are true to the best of my knowledge and belief that nothing has been 

concealed from this Hon’ble Tribunal. , .

Depcji^t

i

NIC No. 17301-0876331-9 
Cell# 03459782603 :

,1
*

f
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
PESHAWAR

Service Appeal No.867/2018

Mustafa Kama! S/o Qutab Khan District Attorney Tank.
(Appellant)

Versus

1. Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief Secretary Government 
of Khyber PakhtunKhwa Peshawar.

(Respondent)

Rejoinder on behalf of appellant cJ|^\reply of respondent.

Respectfully sheweth.

Reply to preliminary objection.

1. That contents of Para no 1 to the extent of maintainability is incorrect hence

denied. This honorable tribunal has got vast power to entertain the instant appeal.

2. That contents of Para no 2 is incorrect hence denied.

3. That contents of Para no 3 is incorrect hence denied in fact the punishment

illegally awarded accrue strong and prima facie case and locus standie.

4. That contents of Para no 4 is incorrect hence denied.

5. That contents of Para no 5 is incorrect hence denied.

6. That contents of Para no 6 is incorrect hence denied. All material fact is floating

on the surface of case file.

7. That contents of Para no 7 is incorrect hence denied.

On Facts

1). That Para No 1 to 8 needs no comments.

9) That contents of Para No 9fon facts are totally wrong incorrect hence strongly denied.
4

The purpose of inquiry was to unearth the real facts and grounds reality. Instead of 

bringing the real facts and matenals to the open, they bent upon to drag the appellant and 

conceal the real facts and situation as a result the appellant was make escape goat for no

fault. The partial inquiry submitted by the inquiry officers is nothing but to shift their

fault on the shoulder of appellant. If the inquiry was conducted impartially ift» in a legal
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manner would save the appellant from being humiliation for ^ about 3 years resulted in 

tremendous mental torture to the appellant. It is further added that the biased inquiry 

officer was objected well on time through oral and written objection but instead of 

separation from inquiry he bent upon to paved the way for imposing penalty to the

appellant and submitted and impartial and biased report. It is also added that in the

resent/latest inquiry in 2020 the said mutations were canceled as per opinion given by the

appellant three year ago.

10). That Para No 10 of the Para wise comments to the extent of charge shit is wrong and

incorrect hence denied.

11) That contents of Para No 11 need no reply.

12). That contents of Para No 12 is incorrect hence denied, detailed answer with regard to

inquiry officer has already been given in the fore mentioned Para.

13). That Para No 13 needs no reply.

14). That Para No 14 needs no reply.

15). That Para No 15 needs no reply.

16). That Para No 16 needs no reply.

17). No comments.

Grounds.

A *1. That contents of Para No. 1/on grounds is incorrect hence denied.

2. That Para No 2 is incorrect hence denied.

3. That Para No 3 is incorrect hence denied.

4. That Para No 4 is incorrect hence denied.

5. The contents of Para No 5 are incorrect hence denied.



6. The contents of Para No.6 are incorrect hence denied.
. Jl,

7. The contents of Para No.7 are incorrect denied. The observation of apex court is for 

impartial inquiry, so as to brought the real fact to the open but instead of doing so the 

respondent conceal the real facts.

8. The contents of Para No 8 are incorrect hence denied. The inquiry officer Mr. Shakil 

Asghar was an interested party hence objections were raised on his appointment but 

turndown.

9. The contents of Para No 9 are incorrect denied.

10. The contents of Para No iO are incorrect denied.

11. The contents of Para No 11 are incorrect denied.

12. No comments.

13. The contents of Para No 13 are incorrect denied.

14. The contents of Para No 14 are incorrect denied.

15. The contents of Para No 15 are incorrect denied.

16. The contents of Para No 16 are incorrect denied.

17. The contents of Para No 17 are incorrect denied.

18. No comments.

19. The contents of Para No 19 are incorrect hence denied. The honorable service tribunal

has .got vast power and jurisdiction to entertain the instant appeal.

Prayer,

In the light of above submission it is most graciously submitted that.

1; The prayer of respondent may graciously be dismissed.



mr j'•s
/
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r . 2. The subject captioned petition/appeal may please be allowediand accepted.

3. Any other relief deemed fair and equitable may also, be granted.

\

I

■1

Appellant
i

Mustafa Kamal through <Dpi

(1) AbdullahlBalochr^dvocate 
(2) Hatiit;u?llahi:Masbod Advocate.
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BEFORE THE SERVICE TRIBUNAL KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA
PESHAWAR.

Service Appeal No.867/2018

Mustafa Kamal S/o Qutab Khan District Attorney Tank.
(Appellant)

Versus

1. Government of Khyber Pakhtunkhwa through Chief Secretary Government 
of Khyber PakhtunKhwa Peshawar.

(Respondent)

Rejoinder on behalf of appellant of reply of respondent.

Respectfully sheweth.

Reply to preliminary objection.

1. That contents of Para no 1 to the extent of maintainability is incorrect hence

denied. This honorable tribunal has got vast power to entertain the instant appeal.

2. That contents of Para no 2 is incorrect hence denied.

- 4^3. That contents of Para no 3 is incorrect hence denied in fact the punishment

iillegally awarded accrue strong and prima facie case and locus standie.

4. That contents of Para no 4 is incorrect hence denied.

5. That contents of Para no 5 is incorrect hence denied.

6. That contents of Para no 6 is incorrect hence denied. All material fact is floating

on the surface of case file.

7. That contents of Para no 7 is incorrect hence denied.

On Facts
■ ,>

1). That Para No 1 to 8 needs no comments.
y

9) That contents of Para No 9 on facts are totally wrong incorrect hence strongly denied. .

The purpose of inquiry was to unearth the real facts and grounds reality., instead of 

bringing the real facts and materials to the open, they bent upon to drag the appellant and

•C-J

. liconceal the real facts and situation as a result the appellant was make escape goat for no

fault. The partial inquiry submitted by the inquiry officers is nothing but to shift their 

fault on the shoulder of appellant. If the inquiry was conducted impartially ^ in a legal
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d manner would save the appellant from being humiliation for about 3 years resulted in

tremendous mental torture to the appellant. It is further added that the biased inquiry

officer was objected well on time through oral and written objection but instead of

separation from inquiry he bent upon to paved the way for imposing penalty to the

appellant and submitted and impartial and biased report. It is also added that in the

resent/latest inquiry in 2020 the said mutations were canceled as per opinion given by the

appellant three year ago.

10). That Para No 10 of the Para wise comments to the extent of charge shit is wrong and

incorrect hence denied.

11) That contents of Para No 11 need no reply.

12). That contents of Para No 12 is incorrect hence denied, detailed answer with regard to

inquiry officer has already been given in the fore mentioned Para.

13). That Para No 13 needs no reply.

14). That Para No 14 needs no reply.

15). That Para No 15 needs no reply.

16). That Para No 16 needs no reply.

17). No comments.

Grounds.

1. That contents of Para No 1 on grounds is incorrect hence denied.
A

2. That Para No 2 is incorrect hence denied.

3. That Para No 3 is incorrect hence denied. J
■j
I

4. That Para No 4 is incorrect hence denied.

5. The contents of Para No 5 are incorrect hence denied.

I
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•j. . 6. The contents of Para No 6 are incorrect hence denied.-

7. The contents of Para No 7 are incorrect denied. The observation of apex court is for

impartial inquiry, so as to brought the real fact to the open but instead of doing so the

respondent conceal the real facts.

8. The contents of Para No 8 are incorrect hence denied. The inquiry officer Mr. Shakil 

Asghar was an interested party hence objections were raised on his appointment but

turndown.

9. The contents of Para No 9 are incorrect denied.

10. The contents of Para No 10 are incorrect denied.

11. The contents of Para No 11 are incorrect denied.

12. No comments.

13. The contents of Para No 13 are incorrect denied.

14. The contents of Para No 14 are incorrect denied.

15. The contents of Para No 15 are incorrect denied.

16. The contents of Para No 16 are incorrect denied.
.1

17. The contents of Para No 17 are incorrect denied.

18. No comments.

19. The contents of Para No 19 are incorrect hence denied. The honorable service tribunal

ihas got vast power and jurisdiction to entertain the instant appeal.

Prayer.

In the light of above submission it is most graciously submitted that.

1. The prayer of respondent may graciously be dismissed. i



r'
-i

• \

4 2. The subject captioned petition/appeal may please be allowed and accepted.

3. Any other relief deemed fair and equitable may also be granted.

,1^ ^Appellant \Ui
Mustafa Kamal through 9^

(1) Abdullah Baloch Advocate
(2) Hadit u Ilah Masood Advocate.

I

i



Before The Chairman Khyber Pkhtunkhawa Service
Tribunal Peshawar

Law Department (Appeal No.867/18)Mustafa Kamal VS

Subject: Transfer of Case to D.l. khan

Respected Sir,

Applicant humbly Submit, as under:

1. That the subject captioned case is pending , 
adjudication before the honorable member service 

tribunal (J) for today.
2. That due to complete strike throughout the province 

Ihe'case is adjourned and next date of hearing is
fixed for 25/08/2022 \

3. That the applicant belongs 

•' counsel too residing at D.l. khan. As a result ;mave to
'v^

face rnuch hardship beside pecuniary losses at 

Peshawar.

to D.l. khan and the

. - ' It is most gratuitously requested to transfer
the case at Khyber Pkhtunkhawa Service Tribuna 

, . camp court/tribunal D.l. khan
4. 'Vr'

^ Mustafl^arn^ 

District Attorney 

Date: 07/06/2022
X

A.
\

\>.
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A meeUng 'of the Scrutiny Committee was held on 20-01.2017 at 14:00 hours in the 

office of Secretary Law Department under thp Chairmanship of Socrota^ Law Department 

being Convener of the Committee in order to determine the fitness of the subject case for filing of

appeal in Ihe upper foojm 
during the meeting being representative of Advocate General Khyber Pakhtunkhwa. List of

. Additional Advocate General (Mr. Rab Nawaz Khan) was also present

participants is annexed.
Meeting started with the recitat on of (ev/ verses from the Holy Quran. The Convener 

welcomed the' participants and starti.’d the^ proceedings of the meeting by inviting the 

Rovcnuo. Dcpartmci t I Deputy Commissioner D.I Khan to apprise the

2.

representative of
Commiuee about the background of the Case y/hich he did accordingly white stating that a piece

of land measuring 2480 kanals and 8 m:,rrlas v/'as allotted to Mr. Sadaqat Hussain S/o IJaz Khan 

residence, of Karachi through RL-ll daUrJ 18-03-1963 but the same was not incorporated in the

03-05-1971 but the same v/as also notrecord and thereafter while isiiuing rpbkar 

incorporated in the revenue record and later on the subject land was auctioned to Mr, Aziz Jan-

inquiry was conducted in the matter Vi'ho found

onrevenue

and on complaint ol sitting tenants ol ltiu land 

that mutation v/as fake, bogus hence the Deputy Commissioner reviewed all the mutations

an
\

■ ^

^^^^..-^'tfeTor^ged to the subject land against v/Mch one Mst. Andaleeb filed a civil suit against the legal 

heirs of Mr.. Sadaqat Hussain and got decree on 20-11-2008 v/hich was an ex-parte decree.

The subject case v/as also referred to thi Law Department for soliciting opinion regarding issue of

(if fresh robkar by Deputy District Office (R) / Deputyinquiry report pertaining to the issue 

settlement Commissioner. D.I Khan for attestation of mutation of land and v/hether the (R&E)

Department can cancel the mutation .attested on the-basis of Court judgment wherein the

Revenue ^ Estate Department / Deputy Commissioner office D.I Khan was not made party to the

lis and the opinion section forv/arded tht case to the Scrutiny Committee in the Law Department

10 may decide whether it is a fit case f >r filing of 12(2)CPC application or otherwise and after

oxaniining tho somo v/hilo placing bofot.e Ihe Scruiiny Coinmitiue it wns decided that Revonuo

Department./ Deputy Commissioner OfI.ee DJ Khan may file 12(2) CPC application-before the
* \

proper forum with the assistance of Senior GoyL-Pleader D.I Khan.

■i

-v.

The representative of Deputy Commissioner office D.I Khan was directed to approach the,3. 1. .

office of Senior Govt. Pleader D.I Khan nlongv/ith original record’of the case for filing of requisite

application under intimation to all concerned.

Shakeel Asghar) 
Deputy Solicitor

:>
I .

■ t
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fC/W
Must hniiicdiatc 
Tod l*iM(iri(v

• . GOVl-RNMI-N'f Ol- ICI lYBliK IV\KHTUNK11WA i' 
BOARD OF REVENUE ’

REVENUE & ESTATE DEPAR'l'MEMT
L

5

;

Ni. Z\0_ /R<5::S/Enq:/EP/D.l.I<.han 
Peshawar 1 /2017-

\
1

■ To

\fThe Deputy Commissio ler/ 
Additional Settlement ( ommis.sioner. 
D'.l. Rhan.

1
f

SUIURCT INQUIRY REPORT PERTAINING TO THE ISSUE OF FRESH ROBKAT 
BY DEI»U rv UlS'l RICT OFFICER (R) / DEPUTY SETPUEMENTV. ;;p 
COMMISSIONER, D.I.KHAN FOR ATTESTA'I’ION OF MUTATION OF 
LAND MEASURING 24^1 KANALS AND 16 MARLAS IN GARRA TAMA 
TEjjSll.ANi) DISIR C'i’Dd-KHAN. :| T

.)
^i.i

3

i

V
1 am directed to rcler tc the subjec! noted above and to Ibrward herewith a copyolT P 

No. S0(Lit)LD/l0-2T(i)R''v/2017/24i3-o.S. dated 24/01/20.1? alongvvith minutes ortl'c ' *
.i’,'

leller

meeting held on 20.01.2017 under the Chairmanship ol Secretary, Law Department received iVuin ' ! 

Section Ol'licer (Lit). Government of IChyt.cr ILikhiunkhwa Law, Parliamenlar) AlVairs and I iunuin i 

Rights Department with the request to ipproach the orilec ol'Senior Government Pleader, D.I. Khaiv' 
alongwilh original record of the case Ik);- tiling ol'icquisite application in the Court U/S 12 (2) CpL’ 

I'orthwilh. •

;
;

•;
j:

.'•i

ft
1!

This may be ircaled as’'vlu.si UrgonP. :

;
• •

IAssistant Secretary (RR:S)
Board ol'lvevcnuc. Khyber Pakliliinkltvva

NO DATE EVEN

Copy Ibrw'ardci to; -
.. . I lie Advociite General. Kh 'bci‘ Pakh(iiiikhvv;i, Peshawar for inlbrinalion.
2. I he Senitjr Ciovenimenl PRadcr. D.I. Khan Tor inlbrmaiion.
.1. I ho.Section Odlcer (Lit), Law Department for inforiTviiion with reference to lti.s letter d 

rclened to above.

i.
\I

T

r.
.i

-T
L

r.
A.s.si.stiinmiAVtai-y (!U‘iS) -

Board of Rc^ cnuc\\CM\ ber Ihiklitunl-dnva L
T

3' -/-/J.
;

V-
;\.MRv a' i\

r'

/
I\

i

1

1'i
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GOVERTvIMENT OF ICliYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

LAW,; PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS AND 

I iUMAN.RIGLITS DEPARTMENT
Nu.SlJ(IJt)/LIJ/l(^2T(J)I'W26^77/'75;3Y'

Dated Peshawar the {(^ / ^7, /2017.

- f
!■ •

• V’ •

To

I he .x-.i'.ii-.hny Id < i(iv|, ()| I\liyl)t.'.r riildiiunkiivv; 
Revenue & Jistale Dcparlnicnl.

a,

Subject: . CASE TITLED_^^ UJALA ANDAf.RRR 
KHYBER PAKI-iTlJNKHWA AND OTHERS

;
yS GOVERNMENT OF

Dear Sir, r

1

I am directed to lefer to the subject noted above and to fomard herewitli a'
copy of Senior Govemmcnl Pleader, I;.! Kdian letter No,279/SGP, ■;•

dated 08-03-2017 alongwitli
ils enclosures for your comments i !’

in order to proceed further in the matter, please.

Yours faithfully, I

i

(ALAMZEB) 
SECTION OFFICER (Lit)

f
!

Elidst: No.<St Date F.vni ;

Co])y forwaidcd to the:
■ Coniinissioncr D.I Khan Divisicn, D.I Khan. 

2. Deputy Commissioner, D.I Kli; 
please.

I A to Deputy Solicitor Law Department.

... -y

a alongwilh ils enclosures for similar necessary action,
G

f

//

\
f '4-hLC'

SECTION, ^-FICER (Lit)
.'■’I

//■

f- . 7/
i

f .-.A' '‘ . >'
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